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Kunkel, Mark

From: Rep.Murtha

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 11:33 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: Companion Bill to LRB 0117/3 - NanoSTEM Initiative
Dear Mark,

[ am contacting you today to request a drafting of an assembly companion bill to LRB 0117/3, Senator
Kanavas’ NanoSTEM Initiative Bill.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Regards,

John Mutha
State Representative




Kunkel, Mark

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 10:46 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: FW: Assembly Companion to LRB 0117/3 - NanoSTEM Initiative
Importance: High

From: Rausch, Scott

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 10:45 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Assembly Companion to LRB 0117/3 - NanoSTEM Initiative

Good Morning,
Please draft an Assembly Companion Bill to LRB 0117/3 — NanoSTEM Initiative. Thank you.

Regards,

Scott A. Rausch

Legislative Aide

State Representative John Murtha
(608) 266-7056
scott.rausch@legis.wi.gov
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2007 BILL

AN AcT relating to: increasing appropriations for nanoscience positions and
equipment at the University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, the University of

‘Wisconsin-Stout, and Chippewa Valley Technical College.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill increases appropriations to the Board of Regents (board) of the
University of Wisconsin (UW) System and the Technical College System Board to
fund positions and equipment for nanoscience at UW-Eau Claire and UW-Stout.
Specifically, the bill does the following:

UW-Eau Claire

The bill increases appropriations by $731,250 in fiscal year 2007-08 and by
$1,183,250 in fiscal year 2008-09 for the purpose of increasing the number of FTE
positions for faculty and staff at UW-Eau Claire by 4.0 in fiscal year 2007-08 and
by 8.0 in fiscal year 2008-09. The beard must ensure that the positions support
nanoscience education and training at UW-Eau Claire. In addition, the bill
increases appropriations by $365,625 in fiscal year 2007-08 and by $365,625 in fiscal
year 2008-09 to acquire new nanoscience instrumentation and sample preparation
equipment, and . to support instrumentation and laboratory mamtenance and
rotation, at UW-Eau Claire.

UW-Stout
The bill increases appropriations by $905,625 in fiscal year 2007-08 and by

$306,375 in fiscal year 2008-09 for the purpose of increasing the number of FTE
positions for faculty and staff at UW-Stout by 6.0 in fiscal year 2007-08 and by 3.0
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in fiscal year 2008-09. The board must ensure that the positions support nanoscale
science and engineering education and training at UW-Stout. In addition, the bill
increases appropriations by $452,813 in fiscal year 2007-08 and by $452,812 in fiscal
year 2008-09 to acquire equipment and instrumentation needed for advanced study,
characterization, fabrication, and processing in nanoscale engineering at
UW-Stout.

CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

The bill increases appropriations by $1,113,400 in fiscal year 2007-08 and
$333,400 in fiscal year 2008-09 to fund positions and equipment related to
nanotechnology at Chippewa Valley Technical College.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

<.
SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions. O-

(1) Posrrions. The Board of Regents of the Universit oiﬁsci?sin System
shall ensure that the positions authorized under SEcTION 2 (1) and (3) of this act
support nanoscience education and training at the University of Wisconsin-Eau
Claire and nanoscale science and engineering education and training at 4the
University of Wisconsin-Stout.

SECTION 2. Fiscal changes.

(1) UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-EAU CLAIRE; POSITIONS. In the schedule under
section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the Board of Regents of the
University of Wisconsin System under section 20.285 (1) (a) of the statutes, as
affected by the acts of 2007, the dollar amount is increased by $731,250 for fiscal year
2007-08 to increase the authorized FTE positions by 4.0 GPR positions for faculty
and staff at the University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, and the dollar amount is

increased by $1,183,250 for fiscal year 2008-09 to increase the authorized FTE
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 BILL SECTION 2

positions by 8.0 GPR positions for faculty and staff at the University of
Wisconsin-Eau Claire.

(2) UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-EAU CLAIRE; EQUIPMENT. In the scheduie under
section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropi'iation to the Board of Regents of the
University of Wisconsin System under section 20.285 (1) (a) of the statuﬁes, as
affected by the acts of 2007, the dollar amount is increased by $365,625 for fiscal year
2007-08 and the dollar amount is increased by $365,625 for fiscal year 2008-09 to
acquire new nanoscience instrumentation and sample preparation equipment, and
to support instrumentation and laboratory maintenance and rotation, at the
University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire.

(3) UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-STOUT; POSITIONS. In the schedule under section
20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the Board of Regents of the
University of Wisconsin System under section 20.285 (1) (a) of the statutes, as
affected by the écts of 2007, the dollar amount is increased by $905,625 for fiscal year
2007-08 to increase the authorized FTE positions by 6.0 GPR positions for faculty
and staff at the University of Wisconsin-Stout, and the dollar amount is increased
by $306,375 for fiscal year 2008-09 to increase the authorized FTE positions by 3.0
GPR positions for faculty and staff at the University of Wisconsin-Stout.

(4) UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-STOUT; EQUIPMENT. In the schedule under section
20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the Board of Regents of the
University of Wisconsin System under section 20.285 (1) ‘(a) of the statutes, as
affected by the acts of 2007, the dollar amount is increased by $452,813 for fiscal year
2007-08 and the dollar amount is increased by $452,812 for fiscal year 2008-09 to

acquire equipment and instrumentation needed for advanced study,
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BILL SECTION 2
characterization, fabrication, and processing in nanoscale engineering at the
University of Wisconsin-Stout.

(5) CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE. In the schedule under section 20.005
(3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the technical college system board under
section 20.292 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2007, the dollar amount
isincreased by $1,113,400 for fiscal year 2007-08 and the dollar amount is increased
by $333,400 for fiscal year 2008-09 to increase funding for positions and equipment
related to nanotechnology at Chippewa Valley Technical College.

(END)
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Rep. Murtha:

This bill is a companion to LRB—0117/3.J

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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November 19, 2007

Rep. Murtha:

This bill is a companion to LRB-0117/3.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov



Duerst, Christina

From: Rep.Murtha

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2007 10:17 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3486/1 Topic: Advanced science, technology, engineering and

mathmetics partnership initiative between UW-Stout, UW-Eau Claire, and Chippewa
Valley Technical Coliege

Please Jacket LRB 07-3486/1 for the ASSEMBLY.
Thank you.

Regards,

Rep. John Murtha




